

GRANTS RESEARCH WEB SITES

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Grants.gov (all federal agencies)

<http://www.grants.gov/> (for open solicitations)

GO TO PROGRAM WEBSITES FOR DETAILED INFO e.g., ed.gov or nsf.gov

Federal Register: official source of federal grant-related announcements, including important preliminary and final notices of priorities for specific programs, which typically signal that a grant competition announcement is forthcoming. The USDE posts all of its Federal Register announcements on its web site <https://www.federalregister.gov/>
Also available at this site (usually around the time the federal budget passes) is the ED's annual "combined application notice" listing the grant competitions that the Department expects to offer in the coming fiscal year.

Federal Grants Wire (search by subject area; project type)

<http://www.federalgrantswire.com/>

Project grants: Developmental Disabilities

e.g., family support activities; transition from school to work

DHHS/ACF/Administration on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/aidd/grants>

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) (search by keyword, assistance type, etc) provides a full listing of all Federal programs available

<https://www.cfda.gov/>

Federal Business Opportunities

<https://www.fbo.gov/index?cck=1&au=&ck=>

SPIN Database (public & private funders)

Accessible from any CSUN computer

<http://www.csun.edu/grip/research/funding/databases.html>

Federal Grants and Contract Weekly

<http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/funding/fqcw.php>

DHHS/Admin for Children and Families

Administration on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/>

Health Information Technology HITECH Funding Opportunities

http://healthit.hhs.gov/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=1310&parentname=CommunityPage&parentid=1&mode=2&in_hi_userid=10741&cached=true

DoD US Army Research Laboratory

<http://www.arl.army.mil/www/default.cfm?Action=6&Page=8>

DHHS/OppNet BASIC (vs applied) behavioral and social science research

<http://oppnet.nih.gov/funding-current-funding.asp>

Examples: sensation, perception, emotion, motivation, attention, learning, memory, language development, family processes, child development

[http://obssr.od.nih.gov/about_obssr/BSSR CC/BSSR definition/definition.aspx#bfr](http://obssr.od.nih.gov/about_obssr/BSSR_CC/BSSR_definition/definition.aspx#bfr)

ONR BAAs: <http://www.onr.navy.mil/en/Contracts-Grants/Funding-Opportunities/Broad-Agency-Announcements.aspx>

ARMY: <http://www.arl.army.mil/www/default.cfm?page=8>

STATE GOVERNMENT

State of California / Grants <http://www.ca.gov/Grants.html>

State of California / Current Bids

http://www.bidsync.com/DPX?ac=powersearch&srchoid_override=307818

Federal, State, Local Government RFPs and Bids in California

[https://www.findrfp.com/State RFP Bid/Government RFPS bids California CA.aspx](https://www.findrfp.com/State_RFP_Bid/Government_RFPS_bids_California_CA.aspx)
Search "services" /California

California Council on Humanities

<http://www.calhum.org/>

California Postsecondary Education Commission (data)

<http://www.cpec.ca.gov/>

Southern California Association of Governments

<http://www.scag.ca.gov/business/index.htm>

COUNTY GOVERNMENT

LA County Bids and RFPs

<http://camisvr.co.la.ca.us/lacobids/>

Ventura County Bids and RFPs

http://portal.countyofventura.org/portal/page?_pageid=829,1103123&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

San Bernardino County RFPs

<http://www.sbcounty.gov/rfp/rfplist.htm>

San Bernardino Associated Governments

<http://www.sanbag.ca.gov/about/contracting.html>

San Bernadino County Grants Office

<http://www.sbcounty.gov/grantsoffice/>

CITY GOVERNMENT

LA City Bids and RFPs

<http://lacity.org/lacity/SubMenu/BidsRFPsGrants/index.htm>

City of Thousand Oaks Bids and RFPs

<http://www.toaks.org/government/depts/finance/purchasing.asp>

Port of Long Beach

http://www.polb.com/economics/contractors/rfq_rfp/proposals.asp

City of Ventura Bids and RFPs

<http://www.cityofventura.net/ft/purchasing/bids>

OTHER WEBSITES with links to public & private resources

Association for Institutional Research (faculty and doctoral students)

<http://www.airweb.org/GrantsAndScholarships/Pages/GrantProgramOverview.aspx>

Philanthropy News Digest (a service of the foundation center)

<http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/rfp/>

FundSource - behavioral and social science research

http://www.decadeofbehavior.org/finding_funding.cfm

Social Science Research Council

<http://www.ssrc.org/fellowships/search/>
fellowships; international

Online Education Database (e.g., Behavior and Psychology)

http://oedb.org/library/features/100_places_to_find_funding_your_research

Yahoo

http://dir.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Issues_and_Causes/Philanthropy/Organizations/Grant_Making_Foundations/

Higher Education for Development (HED) (leadership; international partnerships)

<http://www.hedprogram.org/funding>

The Chronicle of Higher Education

<http://chronicle.com/section/Home/5> (events/deadlines/grants)

Please go to <http://library.csun.edu/restricted/chronicle.scr> or the Library website to link to the Chronicle of Higher Education

Social Psychology links to resources (links to foundations)

<http://www.socialpsychology.org/funding.htm>

Association for Institutional Research (faculty and doctoral students)

<http://www.airweb.org/GrantsAndScholarships/Pages/GrantProgramOverview.aspx>

GetEdFunding <http://www.getedfunding.com/>

AERA

<http://www.aera.net/ProfessionalOpportunitiesFunding/FundingOpportunities/ExternalFundingSources/tabid/10246/Default.aspx>

The NEA Foundation <http://www.neafoundation.org/pages/about-us/>

Select Educators / Grants to Educators

<http://www.neafoundation.org/pages/educators/grant-programs/grantee-resources/>

Association for Institutional Research (faculty and doctoral students)

<http://www.airweb.org/GrantsAndScholarships/Pages/GrantProgramOverview.aspx>

American Association of University Women (AAUW)

http://www.aauw.org/learn/fellows_directory/

Fellowships and grants: American Fellowships; Career Development Grants; Community Action Grants; International Fellowships; Selected Professions Fellowships

Online Education Database (e.g., Behavior and Psychology)

http://oedb.org/library/features/100_places_to_find_funding_your_research

INTERNET

- Keyword search
- Professional Associations
- Journal articles "funded by"
- http://dir.yahoo.com/Society_and_Culture/Issues_and_Causes/Philanthropy/Organizations/Grant_Making_Foundations/

OTHER UNIVERSITY WEB SITES:

CSU Dominguez Hills

http://www.csudh.edu/rf/external_funding.shtml

Duke University Funding Opportunities (science/social sciences)

<http://researchfunding.duke.edu/>

Indiana University--Bloomington (arts and humanities; multidisciplinary)

http://research.iu.edu/funding/center_opps.html

Michigan State University Libraries – Grants and Related Resources

<http://staff.lib.msu.edu/harris23/grants/>

SDSU Research Foundation (Click Focus on Funding Newsletter/Grant opportunities)

<http://www.foundation.sdsu.edu/grantseekers.html>

University of Iowa Grant Bulletin

<http://research.uiowa.edu/grantbulletin/all>